



September 6, 2006

Subject: Addition of FCC Radiation Statement to Manual.

Applicant: Nortel

Product: IP Phone 1150E

Dear Sir/Madam:

This is to advise that the following statement pertaining to the RF Radiations will be added to the IP Phone 1150E user manual.

""This portable device with its antenna complies with FCC's RF radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment. To maintain compliance this transmitter must not be co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter".

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Ian Hawes", written in a cursive style.

Ian Hawes
Nortel Systems Compliance Prime
613-967-5545